

# UNIVERSITY SKILL DEVELOPMENT, EMPLOYMENT & ENTREPRENEURSHIP, INFORMATION AND GUIDANCE BUREAU



# CAREER GUIDANCE BULLETIN

Bimonthly Review on Careers, Courses, Training Facilities, Employment Opportunities and Scholarships, Fellowship etc.

No.: 92

Month : February - March 2020

# Dr. Gajanan L. Gulhane Member In-charge

UNIVERSITY SKILL DEVELOPMENT, EMPLOYMENT & ENTREPRENEURSHIP, INFORMATION AND GUIDANCE BUREAU SANT GADGE BABA AMRAVATI UNIVERSITY, AMRAVATI

Mo. No. 09527360926

Email-Id : glgulhane@gmail.com Website : www.sgbau.ac.in

# Sant Gadge Baba Amravati University

# - Vision -

To Emancipate the youth from the darkness of ignorance for elevation of the society by imparting knowledge and fostering wisdom at its' plentiful

# Mission -

To contribute to the society through the puresult of education, learning and research at the highest level of excellence.

# SANT GADGE BABA'S TEN COMMANDMENTS

To Serve God is to Provide...

Food to Hungry

Water to Thirsty

**Clothes to Naked** 

**Education to Poor Children** 

**Shelter to Homeless** 

Medicines to Blind, Handicapped & Diseased

**Employment to Unemployed** 

**Protection to Dumb Animals** 

Marriage of Young Poor-Boys & Girls

Courage to Distressed & the Frustrated

" Gopala Gopala Devkinandan Gopala "

# UNIVERSITY SKILL DEVELOPMENT, EMPLOYMENT AND ENTREPRENEURSHIP, INFORMATION AND GUIDANCE BUREAU

# CAREER GUIDANCE BULLETIN

# Month: February - March 2020

# No. - 92

# CONTENTS

S. N.	PARTICULARS	PAGE
5. IN.	TAKTICULARS	NO.
01	MAHARASHTRA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION TENTATIVE TIME	1
01	TABLE OF COMPETITIVE EXAMINATION 2020	
02	GONDWANA UNIVERSITY RECRUITMENT 2020	2
03	MMRDA NOTIFICATION 2020	2
04	MPSC NOTIFICATION 2020	3
05	MAHADISCOM NOTIFICATION 2020	4
06	CPCB NOTIFICATION 2020	5
07	ICMR NOTIFICATION 2020	6
08	REVENUE DEPARTMENT NOTIFICATION 2020	6
09	HPCL NOTIFICATION 2020	7
10	NPCIL RECRUITMENT 2020	8
11	COCHIN SHIPYARD RECRUITMENT 2020	9
12	CURRENT AFFAIRS FEBRUARY 2020	9
13	CURRENT AFFAIRS MARCH 2020	15

# महाराष्ट्र लोकसेवा आयोग स्पर्धा परीक्षांचे अंदाजित वेळापत्रक - सन २०२०

अ. क्र.	परीक्षेचे नांव	जाहिरात	पूर्व परीक्षा दिनांक	पूर्व परीक्षेचा कालावधी	मुख्य परीक्षा दिनांक	मुख्य परीक्षेचा कालावधी
8	राज्य सेवा परीक्षा २०२०	डिसेंबर, २०१९	५.४.२०२० (रविवार)	१ दिवस	८,९ व १०.८.२०२० (शनिवार, रविवार व सोमवार )	३ दिवस
२	दिवाणी न्यायाधिश कनिष्ठ स्तर व न्यायदंडाधिकारी प्रथम वर्ग परीक्षा २०२०	जानेवारी, २०२०	१.३.२०२० (रविवार)	१ दिवस	१४.६.२०२० (रविवार)	१ दिवस
Ŗ	सहायक मोटार वाहन निरीक्षक परीक्षा २०२०	जानेवारी, २०२०	१५.३.२०२० (रविवार)	१ दिवस	१२.७.२०२० (रविवार)	१ दिवस
	महाराष्ट्र दुय्यम सेवा संयुक्त पूर्व परीक्षा २०२०	फेब्रुवारी, २०२०	३.५.२०२० (रविवार)	१ दिवस		
	<b>४.१</b> महाराष्ट्र दुय्यम सेवा मुख्य परीक्षा २०२० संयुक्त पेपर क्रमांक १				६.९.२०२० (रविवार)	१ दिवस
8	<b>४.२</b> महाराष्ट्र दुय्यम सेवा मुख्य परीक्षा २०२० - पेपर क्रमांक २ पोलीस उप निरीक्षक				१३.९.२०२० (रविवार)	१ दिवस
	<b>४.३</b> महाराष्ट्र दुय्यम सेवा मुख्य परीक्षा २०२० -  पेपर क्रमांक २ राज्य कर निरीक्षक				२७.९.२०२० (रविवार)	१ दिवस
	<b>४.४</b> महाराष्ट्र दुय्यम सेवा मुख्य परीक्षा २०२० - पेपर क्रमांक २ सहायक कक्ष अधिकारी				४.१०.२०२० (रविवार)	१ दिवस
ىر	महाराष्ट्र वन सेवा परीक्षा २०२०	मार्च, २०२०	१०.५.२०२० (रविवार)	१ दिवस	११.१०.२०२० (रविवार)	१ दिवस
ઘ	महाराष्ट्र अभियांत्रिकी सेवा संयुक्त पूर्व परीक्षा २०२०	मार्च, २०२०	१७.५.२०२० (रविवार)	१ दिवस		
	महाराष्ट्र स्थापत्य अभियांत्रिकी सेवा मुख्य परीक्षा २०२०				१८.१०.२०२० (रविवार)	१ दिवस
	महाराष्ट्र गट-क सेवा संयुक्त पूर्व परीक्षा २०२०	एप्रिल, २०२०	७.६.२०२० (रविवार)	१ दिवस		
	<b>७.१</b> महाराष्ट्र गट-क सेवा मुख्य परीक्षा २०२० संयुक्त पेपर क्रमांक १				२९.११.२०२० (रविवार)	१ दिवस
હ	<b>७.२</b> महाराष्ट्र गट-क सेवा मुख्य परीक्षा २०२० -  पेपर क्रमांक २ लिपिक-टंकलेखक				६.१२.२०२० (रविवार)	१ दिवस
	७.३ महाराष्ट्र गट-क सेवा मुख्य परीक्षा २०२० - पेपर क्रमांक २ दुय्यम निरीक्षक, राज्य उत्पादन शुल्क, गट-क				१३.१२.२०२० (रविवार)	१ दिवस
	७.४ महाराष्ट्र गट-क सेवा मुख्य परीक्षा २०२० - पेपर क्रमांक २ कर सहायक				२०.१२.२०२० (रविवार)	१ दिवस
د	महाराष्ट्र कृषि सेवा परीक्षा २०२०	मे, २०२०	५.७.२०२० (रविवार)	१ दिवस	१.११.२०२० (रविवार)	१ दिवस
٩	सहायक कक्ष अधिकारी मर्यादित विभागीय स्पर्धा परीक्षा २०२०	सप्टेंबर, २०२०			२८.११.२०२० (शनिवार)	१ दिवस

टीप :- (१) शासनाकडून संबंधित संवर्ग/पदांसाठी विहित वेळेत मागणीपत्र प्राप्त होईल; या गृहितकाच्या आधारे अंदाजित वेळापत्रक प्रस्तावित करण्यात आले आहे. शासनाकडून विहित वेळेत मागणीपत्र प्राप्त झाल्यासच नियोजित महिन्यामध्ये पदे विज्ञापित करणे व वेळापत्रकाप्रमाणे परीक्षा घेणे शक्य होईल. (२) वेळापत्रक अंदाजित असून जाहिरातीच्या अथवा परीक्षेच्या प्रस्तावित महिना/दिनांकामध्ये कोणत्याही प्रकारचा बदल होवू शकतो. असा बदल झाल्यास तो आयोगाच्या संकेतस्थळावर प्रसिध्द करण्यात येईल. (३) अंदाजित वेळापत्रकाबाबतची **सद्यस्थिती दर्शविणारी** अद्ययावत माहिती (Updates) वेळोवेळी आयोगाच्या संकेतस्थळावर प्रसिध्द करण्यात येईल. (३) संबंधित परीक्षेची परीक्षा योजना, अभ्यासक्रम, निवड पध्दत इत्यादी तपशील आयोगाच्या संकेतस्थळावर प्रसिध्द करण्यात योईल. (३) अद्यावत वेईल. (५) संबंधित परीक्षेमधून भरावयाच्या पदसंख्येबाबतचा सविस्तर तपशील जाहिरात/अधिसूचनेद्वारे उपलब्ध करून देण्यात येईल.

दिनांक :- २० नोव्हेंबर, २०१९

#### सचिव, महाराष्ट्र लोकसेवा आयोग

#### Source: https://drive.google.com/file/d/18JTRYXIJ L05Q2xPF0vn7ldvtuzOqxJt/view

# CAREER GUIDANCE\_BULLETIN

2

# **GONDWANA UNIVERSITY RECRUITMENT 2020**

Gondwana University is a university established in 2011 in the city of Gadchiroli in Maharashtra state in central India. It is named after Gondwana region in central India. Address: Complex, MIDC Road, Police Quarters, Gadchiroli, Maharashtra 442605. Gondwana University Recruitment 2020 (Gondwana University Bharti 2020) for 36 Professor, Associate Professor, & Assistant Professor Posts.

Advertisement No.: GUG/33/2020

# Total: 36 Posts

#### Name of the Post & Details:

Post No.	Name of the Post	No. of Vacancy
1	Professor	02
2	Associate Professor	04
3	Assistant Professor	30
	Total	36

#### **Educational Qualification:**

- 1. Post No.1: (i) Ph.D (ii) 10 years experience
- 2. Post No.2: (i) Ph.D (ii) Masters Degree with 55% marks (iii) 08 years experience
- 3. Post No.3: (i) Masters Degree with 55% marks (iii) NET

Job Location: Gadchiroli

Fee: Open Category: ₹1000/- [Reserved Category: ₹700/-]

Address to Send the Application Form: Registrar, Gondwana University, Gadchiroli, MIDC Road, Complex Gadchiroli, Tal. Gadchiroli, Pin 442605

Last Date for Submission of Application Form: 20 April 2020 (05:00 PM)

Official Website: https://unigug.ac.in/

Source: <u>https://majhinaukri.in/gondwana-university-recruitment/</u>

# **MMRDA NOTIFICATION 2020**

Mumbai Metropolitan Region Development Authority has issued the latest notification for the recruitment of 2020. Applications are invited for the post of Non-Executive. Other details of like Education Qualification Details, Required Age Limit, Mode Of selection, Fee Details and How to Apply are given below...

Organization      Mumbai Metropolitan Region Development Authority	
Type of Employment      Govt Jobs	
Total Vacancies	215
Location	Mumbai
Post Name	Non-Executive
Official Website	www.mmrda.maharashtra.gov.in
Applying Mode	Offline
Starting Date	19.03.2020
Last Date	17.04.2020

# **Details Of Vacancies:**

- Station Manager
- Chief Traffic Controller
- Senior Section Engineer
- Section Engineer
- Supervisor

### **Qualification Details:**

• The candidates must have passed Degree, Diploma or the equivalent from a recognized Board.

### **Required Age Limit:**

• Maximum Age: 43 years

#### Salary Package:

• Rs.9300 - Rs. 34800/- + GP- Rs. 4400/-

# Mode of Selection:

- Written Test
- Interview

# **Steps To Apply For Offline Mode:**

- Log on to the official website www.mmrda.maharashtra.gov.in
- Candidates can apply through offline
- Download the application form from the given link in below
- Submit the required documents of photocopies to the following address

3

### Address:

MMRDA,

4th Floor, Namtree Building, Adjoining New MMRDA Building, Bandra-Kurla, Complex, Bandra (E), Mumbai – 400 051.

# **Important Instruction:**

• Before Applying, Candidates are advised to go through the instructions given in the notice of examination very carefully.

### Focusing Dates:

• Application Submission Dates: 19.03.2020 to 17.04.2020

Source: https://yoyosarkari.com/mmrda-notification-2020-opening-for-215-non-executive-posts/

# **MPSC NOTIFICATION 2020**

Maharashtra Public Service Commission has issued the latest notification for the recruitment of 2020. Applications are invited for the post of Assistant Executive, Assistant Engineer. Other details of like Education Qualification Details, Required Age Limit, Mode Of selection, Fee Details and How to Apply are given below...

Organization      Maharashtra Public Service Commission	
Type of Employment	Govt Jobs
Total Vacancies	220
Location	Maharashtra
Post Name	Assistant Executive, Assistant Engineer
Official Website	www.mpsc.gov.in
Applying Mode	Online
Starting Date	18.03.2020
Last Date	07.04.2020

# **Details Of Vacancies:**

- Assistant Executive Engineer Architectural
- Assistant Engineer Architecture

### **Qualification Details:**

• The candidates must have passed the Degree or the equivalent from a recognized Board.

### **Required Age Limit:**

Refer to Official Notification

Salary Package: Rs.41,800 - Rs.1,77,500/-

# Mode of Selection:

- Written Exam
- Interview

#### **Application Fee:**

- Gen/OBC Candidates: Rs.374/-
- SC/ST Candidates: Rs.274/-

#### **Steps to Apply For Online Mode:**

- Log on to the official website www.mpsc.gov.in
- Candidates can apply through online
- Candidates should ensure that they fulfill the eligibility criteria as per requirements
- Pay the application fee, if needed.
- Click on the submit button for submission of the application.
- Take a print out the application for future use

#### **Important Instructions:**

• Before Applying, Candidates are advised to go through the instructions given in the notice of examination very carefully.

#### Focusing Dates:

• Application Submission Dates: 18.03.2020 to 07.04.2020

Source: https://yoyosarkari.com/mpsc-notification-2020-220-posts/

# **MAHADISCOM NOTIFICATION 2020**

Maharashtra State Electricity Distribution Company Limited has issued the latest notification for the recruitment of 2020. Applications are invited for the post of Deputy Executive Engineer. Other details of like Education Qualification Details, Required Age Limit, Mode Of selection, Fee Details and How to Apply are given below...

Organization	Maharashtra State Electricity Distribution Company Limited
Type of Employment      Govt Jobs	
Total Vacancies	51
Location	Maharashtra
Post Name	Deputy Executive Engineer
Official Website	www.mahadiscom.in
Applying Mode	Online
Starting Date	20.03.2020
Last Date	04.04.2020

#### **Qualification Details:**

• The candidates must have passed the Bachelor's Degree in Electrical Engineering/ Technology or the equivalent from a recognized Board.

### **Required Age Limit:**

Maximum Age: 35 years

### Salary Package:

Refer to Official Notification

# Mode of Selection:

- Written Exam
- Interview

### **Application Fee:**

- Gen/OBC Candidates: Rs.500/-
- SC/ST Candidates: Rs.250/-

### **Steps To Apply For Online Mode:**

- Log on to the official website www.mahadiscom.in
- Candidates can apply through online
- Candidates should ensure that they fulfill the eligibility criteria as per requirements
- Pay the application fee, if needed.
- Click on the submit button for submission of the application.

• Take a print out the application for future use

#### **Important Instructions:**

• Before Applying, Candidates are advised to go through the instructions given in the notice of examination very carefully.

#### **Focusing Dates:**

• Application Submission Dates: 20.03.2020 to 04.04.2020

Source : https://yoyosarkari.com/mahadiscom-notification-2020-51-posts/

# **CPCB NOTIFICATION 2020**

Central Pollution Control Board (CPCB) has issued the latest notification for the recruitment of 2020. Applications are invited for the post of Officer, Supervisor. Other details of like Education Qualification Details, Required Age Limit, Mode Of selection, Fee Details and How to Apply are given below...

Organization	Central Pollution Control Board
Type of Employment	Central Govt Jobs
Total Vacancies	27
Location	New Delhi
Post Name	Officer, Supervisor
Official Website	www.cpcb.nic.in
Applying Mode	Offline
Starting Date	18.03.2020
Last Date	13.04.2020

#### **Details Of Vacancies:**

- Senior Law Officer
- Accounts Officer
- Section Officer
- Private Secretary
- Senior Technical Supervisor
- Technical Supervisor

#### **Qualification Details:**

• The candidates must have passed the Diploma, Any Degree or the equivalent from a recognized Board.

#### **Required Age Limit:**

• Maximum Age: 56 years

#### Salary Package: Rs.35,400 - Rs.2,09,200/-

#### Mode of Selection:

- Written exam
- Interview

#### **Steps To Apply For Offline Mode:**

- Log on to the official website www.cpcb.nic.in
- Candidates can apply through offline
- Download the application form from the given link in below
- Submit the required documents of photocopies to the following address

#### Address:

"Parivesh Bhawan", East Arjun Nagar, Shahdara, Delhi – 110032

#### **Important Instructions:**

• Before Applying, Candidates are advised to go through the instructions given in the notice of examination very carefully.

#### **Focusing Dates:**

- Application Submission Dates: 18.03.2020 to 13.04.2020
- Source: https://yoyosarkari.com/cpcb-notification-2020-27-posts/

# **ICMR NOTIFICATION 2020**

Indian Council of Medical Research (ICMR) has issued the latest notification for the recruitment of 2020. Applications are invited for the post of Junior Research Fellowship. Other details of like Education Qualification Details, Required Age Limit, Mode Of selection, Fee Details and How to Apply are given below...

Organization	Indian Council of Medical Research (ICMR)
Type of Employment	Central Govt Jobs
Total Vacancies	150
Location	New Delhi
Post Name	Junior Research Fellowship
Official Website	www.icmr.nic.in
Applying Mode	Online
Starting Date	27.04.2020
Last Date	27.05.2020

#### **Qualification Details:**

• The candidates must have passed the M.Sc, MA or the equivalent from a recognized Board.

### **Required Age Limit:**

• Maximum Age: 28 years

# Salary Package:

Refer to Official Notification

# Mode of Selection:

- Interview
- **Application Fee:**
- Gen/OBC Candidates: Rs.1500/-
- SC/ST Candidates: Rs.1200/-

# **Steps To Apply For Online Mode:**

- Log on to the official website www.icmr.nic.in
- Candidates can apply through online
- Candidates should ensure that they fulfill the eligibility criteria as per requirements
- Pay the application fee, if needed.
- Click on the submit button for submission of the application.
- Take a print out the application for future use

### **Important Instructions:**

• Before Applying, Candidates are advised to go through the instructions given in the notice of examination very carefully.

### **Focusing Dates:**

• Application Submission Dates: 27.04.2020 to 27.05.2020

### **Official Links:**

• Application Link: <u>https://icmr.nic.in/</u>

SOURCE: https://yoyosarkari.com/icmr-notification-2020-150-posts/

# **REVENUE DEPARTMENT NOTIFICATION 2020**

Revenue Department-Chikkamagaluru has issued the latest notification for the recruitment of 2020. Applications are invited for the post of Village Accountant. Other details of like Education Qualification Details, Required Age Limit, Mode Of selection, Fee Details and How to Apply are given below...

Organization	Revenue Department
Type of Employment	Govt Jobs
Total Vacancies	54
Location	Karnataka

SANT GADGE BABA AMRAVATI UNIVERSITY, AMRAVATI UNIVERSITY SKILL DEVELOPMENT, EMPLOYMENT & ENTREPRENEURSHIP, INFORMATION & AND GUIDANCE BUREAU

# CAREER GUIDANCE BULLETIN

$\mathbf{i}$		
Post Name	Village Accountant	
Official Website	www.mandya.nic.in	
Applying Mode	Online	
Starting Date	18.03.2020	
Last Date	18.04.2020	

# **Qualification Details:**

• The candidates must have passed 12th or the equivalent from a recognized Board.

**(**<sup>7</sup>**)** 

# **Required Age Limit:**

- Refer to Official Notification.
- Salary Package: Rs.21,400 Rs. 42,000/-

# Mode of Selection:

- Written Exam
- Interview
- **Application Fee:**
- Gen/OBC Candidates: Rs. 200/-
- SC/ST Candidates: Rs. 100/-

# **Steps to Apply For Online Mode:**

- Log on to the official website www.mandya.nic.in
- Candidates can apply through online
- Candidates should ensure that they fulfill the eligibility criteria as per requirements
- Click on the submit button for submission of the application.
- Take a print out the application for future use

# **Important Instructions:**

• Before Applying, Candidates are advised to go through the instructions given in the notice of examination very carefully.

# **Focusing Dates:**

• Application Submission Dates: 18.03.2020 to 18.04.2020

Source: https://yoyosarkari.com/revenue-department-notification-2020-54-va-posts/

# **HPCL NOTIFICATION 2020**

Hindustan Petroleum Corporation Limited has issued the latest notification for the recruitment of 2020. Applications are invited for the post of Engineers, Finance. Other details of like Education Qualification Details, Required Age Limit, Mode Of selection, Fee Details and How to Apply are given below...

Organization Hindustan Petroleum Corporation Limited	
Type of Employment      Central Govt Jobs	
Total Vacancies	72
Location	Rajasthan
Post Name	Engineers, Finance
Official Website	www.hindustanpetroleum.com
Applying Mode	Online
Starting Date	20.03.2020
Last Date	24.04.2020

# **Details Of Vacancies:**

- Engineers
- Finance
- HR
- Legal and Information Systems Professionals

### **Qualification Details:**

• The candidates must have passed the B.E./B.Tech or the equivalent from a recognized Board.

#### **Required Age Limit:**

- Minimum Age: 25 years
- Maximum Age: 38 years

Salary Package: Rs.40,000 - Rs.1,40,000/-

# Mode of Selection:

- Written exam
- Interview

# **Application Fee:**

- Gen/OBC Candidates: Rs.500/-
- SC/ST Candidates: Nil

# **Steps To Apply For Online Mode:**

- Log on to the official website www.hindustanpetroleum.com
- Candidates can apply through online
- Candidates should ensure that they fulfill the eligibility criteria as per requirements
- Pay the application fee, if needed.
- Click on the submit button for submission of the application.
- Take a print out the application for future use

# **Important Instructions:**

• Before Applying, Candidates are advised to go through the instructions given in the notice of examination very carefully.

# **Focusing Dates:**

• Application Submission Dates: 20.03.2020 to 24.04.2020

# **Official Links:**

- Notification Link: <u>https://www.hrrl.in/documents/current\_opening/HRRL\_Final%20Website%20advt\_Pdf.pdf</u>
- Applying Link: <u>https://www.hrrl.in/</u>

Source: https://yoyosarkari.com/hpcl-notification-2020-72-posts/

# **NPCIL RECRUITMENT 2020**

Nuclear Power Corporation of India Limited. NPCIL Recruitment 2020 (NPCIL Bharti 2020) for 200 Executive Trainees in Mechanical, Chemical, Electrical, Electronics, Instrumentation, Civil and Industrial & Fire Safety disciplines by shortlisting candidates based on GATE Scores. Advertisement No.: NPCIL/HRM/ET/2020/01

Total: 200 Posts

Name of the Post: Executive Trainee

Sr. No.	Discipline	No. of Vacancy
1	Mechanical	85
2	Chemical	20
3	Electrical	40
4	Electronics	08
5	Instrumentation	07
6	Civil	35
7	Industrial & Fire Safety	05
	Total	200

**Educational Qualification:** (i) BE / B.Tech / B.Sc (Engg.) / M.Tech with 60% marks (ii) GATE 2018 / GATE 2019 / GATE 2020

**Age Limit:** 26 years as on 02 April 2020 [SC/ST: 05 years Relaxation, OBC: 03 years Relaxation] **Job Location:** All India

Fee: General/OBC/EWS: ₹500/- [SC/ST/PwBD/DODPKIA/Female: No fee]

Last Date of Online Application: 02 April 2020 (05:00 PM) Source: https://maibinaukri.in/npcil-recruitment/

Source: https://majhinaukri.in/npcil-recruitment/

# **COCHIN SHIPYARD RECRUITMENT 2020**

Cochin Shipyard Limited (CSL), a listed premier Mini Ratna Company of Govt. of India, Cochin Shipyard Recruitment 2020 (Cochin Shipyard Bharti 2020) for 58 Safety Assistants, Fireman Posts are in Cochin Shipyard Limited, Kochi.

Advertisement No.: P&A/2(230)/16-Vol IV

### Total: 58 Posts

# Name of the Post & Details:

Post No.	Name of the Post	No. of Vacancy
1	Safety Assistant	24
2	Fireman	34
	Total	58

### **Educational Qualification:**

- 1. **Post No.1:** (i) Pass in SSLC. (ii) One year Diploma in Safety/Fire from a Government recognized institute or Public Sector Undertaking. (iii) Minimum one year training or experience in safety in a Public Sector Undertaking or a Factory.
- Post No.2: (i) Pass in SSLC. (ii) Minimum four to six months training in Fire Fighting from a State Fire Force or Public Sector Undertaking or a Government recognised course from a reputed institute OR Certificate in Nuclear Biological Chemical Defence and Damage Control (NBCD), including fire fighting on-board ships from Armed Forces/Recognised Institutions. (ii) Minimum one year experience in fire fighting in State Fire Force or in a large Industrial Undertaking or in the Armed Forces or in Public Sector Undertakings or in Private Companies.

Age Limit: 18 to 30 years as on 02 April 2020 [SC/ST: 05 years Relaxation, OBC: 03 years Relaxation]

Job Location: Kochi

Fee: General/OBC: ₹100/- [SC/ST/PWD: No fee]

Last Date of Online Application: 02 April 2020

Offieceal website : http://cochinshipyard.com/

Source: https://majhinaukri.in/cochin-shipyard-recruitment/

# **CURRENT AFFAIRS FEBRUARY 2020**

# <u>Awards</u>

• The noted Hindi poet and novelist who has been chosen for the first Mathrubhoomi Book of the Year Award 2020 for his work Blue is Like Blue – **Vinod Kumar Shukla** 

# **Defence**

- The air-launched nuclear capable missile which was test-fired by Pakistan is named Ra'ad-II
- The venue of 5th edition of joint military exercise Ajeya Warrior 2020 by India and United Kingdom which commenced on 13 Feb 2020 Salisbury Plain, England
- The Officer of the Indian Army who has developed first of its kind bullet proof helmet which can stop AK- 47 bullets from a distance of 10 meters (He had earlier developed a bullet proof jacket, Sarvatra) – Major Anoop Mishra
- The venue of Indo-Bangladesh joint military training exercise SAMPRITI-IX conducted from 03 Feb to 16 Feb 2020 Umroi, Meghalaya

# Persons

The former President of Egypt from 1981 to 2011 who passed away on 25 February 2020 –
 Hosni Mubarak

- The American computer scientist and developer of copy and paste functionality who passed away on 16 Feb 2020 Larry Tesler
- The former chairman of the Intergovernmental Panel on Climate Change (IPCC) and the Chairman and Director General of The Energy and Resources Institute (TERI) who passed away on 13 February 2020 – RK Pachauri
- The well-known fashion designer and a Padma Shri award recipient who passed away on 12 February 2020 – Wendell Rodricks
- The 10 year-old Indian girl from Navy Children School, Mumbai who has become the youngest girl in the world to scale Mount Aconcagua, the highest mountain peak in South America – Kamya Karthikeyan
- The NASA astronaut who has returned to Earth from International Space Station after spending 328 days thus breaking the record for longest stay in ISS by a woman (Peggy Whitson - 289 days) – Christina Koch

#### <u>Places</u>

- The venue of a unique exhibition on India's ancient food history named "Historical Gastronomica - The Indus Dining Experience" held from 19th to 25th February – National Museum, Delhi
- The place at which 63 feet tall statue of Pandit Deen Dayal Upadhyay was unveiled and dedicated to the nation by the Prime Minister Shri Narendra Modi Varanasi
- The venue of 22nd edition of India International Seafood Show held from 07 to 09 February 20 with the theme Blue Revolution- Beyond Production to Value Addition **Kochi, Kerala**
- The island nation which has rejoined the Commonwealth of Nations on 01 Feb 2020 about 3 years after it quit in 2016 (became the 54th nation of the Commonwealth) **Maldives**
- The venue of DEFEXPO 2020 held from 05 to 09 February 2020 with the theme India: The Emerging Defence Manufacturing Hub Lucknow
- The theme State of the 34th Surajkund International Crafts Mela 2020 held from 01 to 16 February 2020 at Surajkund, Faridabad – Himachal Pradesh
- The partner nation of the 34th Surajkund International Crafts Mela 2020 held from 01 to 16 February 2020 at Surajkund, Faridabad – Uzbekistan

#### Sports

- The Indian cricketer who has announced his retirement from all forms of cricket with immediate effect Pragyan Ojha
- The Indian hockey player who has been named the Player of the Year 2019 by International Hockey Federation Manpreet Singh
- The Indian badminton coach who has been awarded an Honourable Mention in the male category of the 2019 IOC Coaches Lifetime Achievement Awards Pullela Gopichand
- The team which has won the 10th Hockey India Senior Women National Championship 2020 beating Sports Authority of India in the finals **Haryana**

#### Themes

- The theme of India's first National Protein Day observed on 27 February 2020 –
  #ProteinMeinKyaHai
- The theme of National Science Day observed on 28 February 2020 Women in Science
- The theme of the One-day International Judicial Conference 2020 held in New Delhi with the topic "Judiciary and the Changing World" Gender Just World
- The theme of 13th Conference of Parties (COP) of the Convention on the Conservation of Migratory Species of Wild Animals held at Mahatma Mandir in Gandhinagar – Migratory species connect the planet and we welcome them home

# <u>Railways</u>

- The railway station in West Bengal at which Indian Railways has launched its first restaurant on wheels for railway passengers as well as for citizens of the city Asansol
- The station at which Indian Railways has launched first ever Fit India Squat machine which dispenses free platform tickets to those who perform 30 squats in 180 seconds Anand Vihar
- The station in Andhra Pradesh from where India's first fruit-train was flagged off with locally grown bananas **Tadipatri**

#### Miscellaneous

- The motto of 2020 Olympic Games to be held in Tokyo from 24 July to 09 August 2020 United by Emotion
- The Institute for Defence Studies and Analyses in New Delhi has been named after Late Shri Manohar Parrikar

#### 92nd Academy Awards (Oscars)

- Best Picture- Parasite directed by Bong Joon-ho Best Director Bong Joon-ho for Parasite
- Best Actor Joaquin Phoenix for Joker Best Actress Renee Zellweger for Judy Best Animated Film - Toy Story 4
- Best International Feature Film **Parasite** (Korean) directed by Bong Joon-ho Most nominations **Joker (11)**
- Indian entry in the International Feature Film category Gully Boy (Hindi) (Not nominated)

From this year Best Foreign Language Film category has been changed to Best International Feature Film.

#### **Duties and Functions of the Chief of Defence Staff (CDS)**

1. To head the Department of Military Affairs in Ministry of Defence and function as its Secretary.

# CAREER GUIDANCE BULLETIN

- 2. To act as the Principal Military Advisor to Hon'ble Raksha Mantri on all Tri-Service matters.
- 3. To function as the Permanent Chairman of the Chiefs of Staff Committee
- 4. To administer the Tri-Service organizations/agencies/commands.

12

- 5. To be a member of Defence Acquisition Council chaired by Hon'ble Raksha Mantri.
- 6. To function as the Military Advisor to the Nuclear Command Authority.
- 7. To bring about jointness in operation, logistics, transport, training, support services, communications, repairs and maintenance, etc of the three Services.
- 8. To ensure optimal utilisation of infrastructure and rationalise it through jointness among the Services.
- 9. To implement Five-Year Defence Capital Acquisition Plan and Two-Year roll-on Annual Acquisition Plans, as a follow up of Integrated Capability Development Plan.
- 10. To assign inter-services prioritisation to capital acquisition proposals based on the anticipated budget.
- 11. To bring about reforms in the functioning of three Services with the aim to augment combat capabilities of the Armed Forces by reducing wasteful expenditure.
- 12. The mandate of the Department of Military Affairs inter-alia includes "Facilitation of restructuring of Military Commands for optimal utilisation of resources by bringing about jointness in operations, including through establishment of joint/theatre commands".

# **ESPN SPORTS AWARDS 2019**

- Female Sportsperson of the Year 2019: **P V Sindhu** (Badminton) Male Sportsperson of the Year: **Saurabh Chaudhary** (Shooting) Courage Award: **Dutee Chand** (Sprinting)
- Comeback of the Year: Koneru Humpy (Chess)
- Emerging Sportsperson of the Year: Deepak Punia (Wrestling) Coach of the Year: Pullela Gopichand
- Differently-abled athlete of the Year: Manasi Joshi (Para-Badminton) Lifetime Achievement: Balbir Singh (Hockey)

### **Important Days of February**

World Wetlands Day: 02 February 2020	International Day of Women and Girls in	
Designated by: Ramsar Convention Secretariat	Science: 11 February 2020 Designated by:	
Theme: Wetlands and Biodiversity	U.N.O.	
First Observed in: 1997	First Observed in: 2016	
World Cancer Day: 04 February 2020	World Radio Day: 13 February 2020	
Designated by: Union for International Cancer	Designated by: UNESCO	
Control (UICC) Theme: I am and I Will (for	Theme: Radio and Diversity	
2020-21)	First Observed in: 2013	
First Observed in: 2000		
International Day of Zero Tolerance for Female	World Day of Social Justice: 20 February 2020	
Genital Mutilation: 06 February 2020 Designated by: UN General Assembly		
Designated by: U.N.O.	Theme: Closing the Inequalities Gap to	

SANT GADGE BABA AMRAVATI UNIVERSITY, AMRAVATI UNIVERSITY SKILL DEVELOPMENT, EMPLOYMENT & ENTREPRENEURSHIP, INFORMATION & AND GUIDANCE BUREAU CAREER GUIDANCE BULLETIN MONTH : FEBRUARY - MARCH 2020 13

First Observed in: 2013	Achieve Social Justice First Observed in: 2008
Theme: Unleashing Youth Power	
World Pulses Day: 10 February 2020	International Mother Language Day: 21
Designated by: U.N.O.	February 2020 Designated by: UN General
First Observed in: 2020	Assembly
	Theme: Languages without Borders First
	Observed in: 2008
Safer Internet Day: 11 February 2020	Rare Disease Day: 29 February 2020 (Last day
Designated by: European Union Theme:	of February) Designated by: European
Together for a better internet First Observed in:	Organisation for Rare Diseases (EURORDIS)
2004	Theme: Reframe Rare for Rare Disease
	First Observed in: 2008

# ICC U-19 World Cup

- Host country: South Africa
- Held from: 17 Jan 20 to 09 Feb 20 No. of countries: 16
- Winners: Bangladesh
- Runner-up: India
- Player of the series: Yashasvi Jaiswal (India)
- Most runs: Yashasvi Jaiswal
- Most wickets: Ravi Bishnoi

# **International Gandhi Awards for Leprosy**

• Individual category: Dr. NS Dharmashaktu Institutional category: Leprosy Mission Trust Australian Open 2020

Title	Winner	Runner-up
Men's Singles	Novak Djokovic (Serbia)	Dominic Thiem (Austria)
Women's Singles	Sofia Kenin (USA)	Garbine Muguruza (Spain)
Mens's Doubles	Rajeev Ram (USA) and Joe	Max Purcell and Luke Saville (Australia)
	Salisbury	
	(UK)	
Women's Doubles	Timea Babos (Hungary) and	Hsieh Su-wei (Taiwan) and Barbora
	Kristina	Strýcová (Czech Republic)
	Mladenovic (France)	
Mixed Doubles	Barbora Krejcikova (Czech	Astra Sharma and John-Patrick Smith
	Republic)	(Australia)
	and Rajeev Ram (USA)	

# Highlights of Union Budget 2020-21

#### Three prominent themes of the Budget

- 1. Aspirational India better standards of living with access to health, education and better jobs for all sections of the society
- 2. Economic Development for all "Sabka Saath, Sabka Vikas, Sabka Vishwas".
- 3. Caring Society both humane and compassionate; Antyodaya as an article of faith.

#### **Points to Remember**

- Kisan Rail to be setup by Indian Railways through PPP.
- Krishi Udaan to be launched by the Ministry of Civil Aviation.

14

- Jaivik Kheti Portal online national organic products market to be strengthened.
- Zero-Budget Natural Farming (mentioned in July 2019 Budget) to be included.
- Doubling of milk processing capacity to 108 million MT from 53.5 million MT by 2025.
- TB Harega Desh Jeetega campaign launched commitment to end Tuberculosis by 2025.
- National Police University and National Forensic Science University proposed for policing science, forensic science, and cyber-forensics.
- Five new smart cities proposed to be developed.
- Delhi-Mumbai Expressway and two other packages to be completed by 2023.
- Chennai-Bengaluru Expressway to be started.
- Four station re-development projects and operation of 150 passenger trains through PPP.
- An Indian Institute of Heritage and Conservation under Ministry of Culture proposed; with the status of a deemed University.
- 5 archaeological sites to be developed as iconic sites with on-site Museums: 1. Rakhigarhi (Haryana); 2. Hastinapur (Uttar Pradesh); 3. Shivsagar (Assam); 4. Dholavira (Gujarat); 5. Adichanallur (Tamil Nadu)
- Government to sell a part of its holding in LIC by way of Initial Public Offer (IPO).
- New and simplified personal income tax regime proposed:

Taxable Income Slab (Rs.)	<b>Existing Tax Rates</b>	New Tax Rates
0 - 2.5 Lakh	Exempt	Exempt
2.5 - 5 Lakh	5%	5%
5 - 7.5 Lakh	20%	10%
7.5 - 10 Lakh	20%	15%
10 - 12.5 Lakh	30%	20%
12.5 - 15 Lakh	30%	25%
Above 15 Lakh	30%	30%

- New tax regime to be optional an individual may continue to pay tax as per the old regime and avail deductions and exemptions.
- Dividend Distribution Tax removed making India a more attractive investment destination.
- Start-ups with turnover up to Rs. 100 crore to enjoy 100% deduction for 3 consecutive assessment years out of 10 years.
- 'Vivad Se Vishwas' scheme, with a deadline of 30th June, 2020, to reduce litigations in direct taxes.

# **Books in News**

Death-An Inside Story by Jaggi Vasudev

# **CURRENT AFFAIRS MARCH 2020**

### <u>Awards</u>

• The Indian-origin American author who has been chosen to be awarded the PEN/Hemingway Award 2020 for her first novel A Prayer for Travelers – Ruchika Tomar

#### Persons

- The renowned Indian painter, sculptor, muralist and writer, (Padma Vibhushan awardee and brother of former PM IK Gujral) who passed away on 26 March 2020 Satish Gujral
- The former Indian footballer, Padmashree and Arjuna awardee, who passed away on 20 March 2020 **PK Banerjee**
- The high level technical committee of 21 Public Health Experts constituted by Govt of India for preventing and controlling COVID-19 in the country is headed by – Dr V K Paul
- The former Chief Justice of India who has been nominated to the Rajya Sabha by the Indian President Shri Ram Nath Kovind Shri Ranjan Gogoi
- The former chief financial officer and deputy managing director of State Bank of India who has been appointed the MD and CEO of Yes Bank **Prashant Kumar**
- The team which has won the 2019-20 Ranji Trophy title defeating Bengal in the finals at Rajkot Saurashtra
- The former Secretary General of the United Nations Organisation who passed away on 04 March 2020 – Javier Perez de Cuellar
- The new Finance Secretary of India replacing Shri Rajiv Kumar Ajay Bhushan Pandey
- The new Prime Minister of Malaysia appointed after the resignation of Mr. Mahathir Mohammed **Muhyiddin Yassin <u>Places</u>**
- The venue of Wings-2020 the biennial civil aviation and aerospace event organised by Ministry of Civil Aviation, Airports Authority of India and FICCI (Federation of Indian Chambers of Commerce & Industry) **Begumpet, Hyderabad**
- The European country which has become the first in the world to make public transport free in order to reduce traffic jams Luxembourg

#### <u>Sports</u>

- The team which has won the third Indian Super League (ISL) trophy defeating Chennaiyin FC in the finals at the Fatorda Stadium in Goa **ATK FC**
- The snooker player who has won the National Snooker Championship (Women's) defeating Vidya Pillai in the finals Amee Kamani
- The well-known snooker player who has won the National Snooker Championship defeating Ishpreet Singh in the finals in Ahmedabad **Pankaj Advani**
- The place at which the first ever Khelo India Winter Games were inaugurated by Union Minister of Youth Affairs and Sports **Gulmarg**, J&K
- The former Indian cricketer who has been appointed the Chairman of National Selection Panle of BCCI replacing MSK Prasad – **Sunil Joshi**

#### Miscellaneous

- The special train to be launched by SIDBI for new entrepreneurs on June 5 starting from Lucknow and covering 7000 km & 11 cities in 15 days is named Swalamban Express
- The new explosive detection device developed by High Energy Materials Research Laboratory (HEMRL) Pune and Indian Institute of Science, Bangalore, and unveiled at the National Workshop on Explosive Detection (NWED-2020) in Pune is named –

# **RaIDer-X**

# TIMES OF INDIA SPORTS AWARDS 2019

• Sportsperson of the Year 2019: **P V Sindhu** (Badminton)

16

- Para-athlete of the Year: Manasi Joshi and Pramod Bhagat (Badminton) Team of the Year: Men's Hockey Team
- Coach of the Year: Jaspal Rana (Shooting)
- Mentor of the Year: Pullela Gopichand (Badminton) Icon of the Century: Balbir Singh (Hockey)
- Lifetime Achievement: **Baichung Bhutia** (Football) Change Agent of the Year: **Odisha**

#	Name	Remarks
1.	Dr. Priyanka Mokshmar	Co-founder of Vaayu Home Appliances. Vaayu provides
		economically affordable and environmentally feasible alternatives
		to traditional AC units across India - selling their products from Madhya Pradesh to Maharashtra and Delhi
2.	Ms. Ramya Venkataraman	Her Centre for Teacher Accreditation (CENTA) has created a certification framework that allows for teachers' skills and
		competency to be assessed as well as improved.
3.	Ms. Shilpi Kapoor	started BarrierBreak, a company focused on the accessibility of technology for those with disabilities. The company uses digital access as a way to bridge some of the challenges differently-abled people face daily.
4.	Ms. Rinka Banerjee	Her Thinking Forks is a consulting organisation, with expertise in the food and nutrition industry which has allowed them to create products to combat acute malnutrition; a program aligned with the Indian Covernment's public health efforts
5		the Indian Government's public health efforts.
5.	Ms. Nidhi Pant	She combats the issue around waste and farmer living standards, through her Science for Society team's innovative idea of selling dehydrated vegetable snacks.
6.	Ms. Anupriya Balikai	Her Spookfish Innovations has created a standard for products and ensure quality control for food packaging via inspection machines that are retrofitted and integrated into existing manufacturing lines.
7.	Ms. Kalpana Sankar	She has a double doctorate in Nuclear Physics and Gender Issues and through her organization Hand in Hand is empowering the most marginalised and impoverished women in India through capacity building and training.
8.	Ms. Khushboo Jain	She created ImpactGuru which is a crowdfunding platform that empowers individuals,NGOs and social enterprises, by helping them raise funds for healthcare, social, and personal needs, from family, friends as well as strangers.

### Women Transforming India Awards 2019

SANT GADGE BABA AMRAVATI UNIVERSITY, AMRAVATI UNIVERSITY SKILL DEVELOPMENT, EMPLOYMENT & ENTREPRENEURSHIP, INFORMATION & AND GUIDANCE BUREAU CAREER GUIDANCE BULLETIN

17

**MONTH : FEBRUARY - MARCH 2020** 

9.	Ms. Sneha	Her company Kutuki focuses on bridging the learning gap that
	Sundaram	exists in Indian pre-schools through their mobile application.
10.	Ms. Jayanti Pradhan	She is an agro-processor and farmer from Odisha who has been educating women in her community and equipping them with the tools and knowledge of mushroom farming to enable them to become financially independent.
11.	Ms. Jugnu Jain	She is the founder and CSO, of Sapien Biosciences which is addressing this need for tissue-banks in India by successfully using medical waste to create medical innovations.
12.	Ms. Pratyusha Pareddy	She founded her startup, NemoCare, in 2017. Her company aims to combat infant mortality and promote neonatal care.
13.	Ms. Poonam Bir Kasturi	She started the Daily Dump which is building products and services for decentralised waste management in homes, community offices and public spaces.
14.	Ms. Ruchi Jain	She founded Taru Naturals which focuses on sustainable agriculture, striving to empower a network of small-scale farmers by leveraging upon India's ancient wisdom and sustainable agricultural practices.
15.	Ms. Sujata Sahu	Her 17000 ft Foundation is a social enterprise focused on providing education and exposure to the communities in the most rural and isolated regions of Ladakh.
16.	Ms. Dr Praveen Nair	She is a Founder Trustee of Salaam Baalak Trust that has successfully worked in rehabilitating over 81,000 destitute and homeless children. Ms. Nair received the Special Jury Award.

# **Important Days of March**

Zono Disorimination Dow 01 March 2020 Designated	International Day of Foresta, 21 March 2020
Zero Discrimination Day: 01 March 2020 Designated	International Day of Forests: 21 March 2020
by: UNAIDS	Designated by: UN General Assembly Theme: Forests
First Observed in: 2014	and Biodiversity
	First Observed in: 2013
World Wildlife Day: 03 March 2020	World Poetry Day: 21 March 2020 Designated by:
Designated by: United nations General Assembly	UNESCO
Theme: Sustaining all life on Earth	First Observed in: 2000
First Observed in: 2014	
World Hearing Day: 03 March 2020 Designated by:	World Down Syndrome Day: 21 March 2020
W.H.O.	Designated by: UN General Assembly
Theme: Hearing for Life - Don't let hearing loss limit	Focus: We Decide
you First Observed in: 2007	First Observed in: 2012
International Women's Day: 08 March 2020	World Water Day: 22 March 2020 Designated by: UN
Designated by: U.N.O.	General Assembly Theme: Water and Climate Change
Theme: I am Generation Equality: Realizing	First Observed in: 1993
Women's Rights	
First Observed by UN in: 1975	
World Kidney Day: 14 March 2020	World Tuberculosis Day: 24 March 2020 Designated
Designated by: International Society of Nephrology	by: WHO
(ISN) and the International Federation of Kidney	Theme: It's Time
Foundations (IFKF)	First Observed in: 1982
Theme: Kidney Health for Everyone, Everywhere -	
from Prevention to Detection and Equitable Access to	
Care	
First Observed in: 2006	

World Consumer Rights Day: 15 March 2020 Designated by: Consumers International Theme: The Sustainable Consumer First Observed in: 1983	International Day for the Right to the Truth concerning Gross Human Rights Violations and for the Dignity of Victims: 24 March 2020 Designated by: UN General Assembly First Observed in: 2011
<b>International Day of Happiness</b> : 20 March 2020 Designated by: UN General Assembly First Observed in: 2013	International Day of Remembrance of Victims of Slavery and Transatlantic Slave Trade: 25 March 2020 Designated by: UN General Assembly Theme: Confronting Slavery's Legacy of Racism Together First Observed in: 2008
International Day for Elimination of Racial Discrimination: 21 March 2020 Designated by: UN General Assembly First Observed in: 1966	World Theatre Day: 27 March 2020 Designated by: International Theatre Institute, France First Observed in: 1961
Nari Shakti Puraskar 2019	

#	Name	State
1.	Padala Bhudevi	Andhra Pradesh
2.	Bina Devi	Bihar
3.	Arifa Jan	Jammu & Kashmir
4.	Chami Murmu	Jharkhand
5.	Nilza Wangmo	Ladakh
6.	Rashmi Urdhwardeshe	Maharashtra
7.	Mann Kaur	Punjab
8.	Kalavati Devi	Uttar Pradesh
9.	Tashi and Nungshi Malik	Uttarakhand
10.	Kaushiki Chakroborty	West Bengal
11.	Avani Chaturvedi, Bhawanna Kanth, Mohana Singh Jitarwal	Indian Air Force
12.	Bhageerathi Amma and Karthyayini Amma	Kerala

# Abel Prize 2020

1. Hillel Furstenberg (Israel-American) and

2. Gregory Margulis (Russian-American)

### **New Chief Ministers**

Madhya Pradesh: Shri Shivraj Singh Chauhan (4th time)

### 2020 ICC Women's T20 World Cup

- From 21 February to 08 March 2020 Hosts: Australia
- Winners: Australia (record 5th title) Runners-up: India
- Participants: Australia, England, India, New Zealand, Pakistan, South Africa, Sri Lanka, West Indies, Bangladesh and Thailand
- Player of the series: Beth Mooney (Australia) Most Runs: Beth Mooney (Australia)
- Most Wickets: Megan Schutt (Australia) Player of the final match: Alyssa Healy
- Final played at: Melbourne
- Captain of the Indian team: Harmanpreet Kaur

### Abbreviations in News

PM CARES - Prime Minister's Citizen Assistance and Relief in Emergency Situations

UNIVERSITY SKILL DEVELOPMENT, EMPLOYMENT & ENTREPRENEURSHIP, INFORMATION & GUIDANCE BUREAU, AMRAVATI

# **ELEVEN KEYS FOR SUCCESS IN LIFE**

- 1. See failure as a beginning, not an end
- 2. Never stop learning
- 3. Assume nothing, question everything
- 4. Teach others what you know
- 5. Analyze objectively
- 6. Practice humility
- 7. Respect constructive cretinism
- 8. Give credit where its due.
- 9. Take initiative
- 10. Ask the tough question early
- 11. Love what you do, or leave.

For valuable and useful information

# - Contact -

University Skill Development, Employment & Entrepreneurship, Information & And Guidance Bureau, Sant Gadge Baba Amravati University Campus, Amravati - 444602 Tele. No. (0721) 2662306 E-mail : reg@sgbau.ac.in

Published by Registrar, Sant Gadge Baba Amravati University, Amravati